



SEBASTIAN ENAMORADO

Editor

<https://www.sebedits.com>



(305) 318 - 1297



info@sebedits.com



Los Angeles, CA

PROFILE

I am an LA-based editor with over 10 years of experience. I consider myself highly competent, confident and very passionate with what I do. My main goal is to provide work that shows ability to follow directions while also taking creative initiative. I deal with cross-functional teams and producers/directors, always with a problem-solver mindset.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Avid Media Composer

Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe After Effects

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Frame io

Storage Area Network

LANGUAGES

English

Spanish

EXPERIENCE

- BUZZFEED, Inc** Apr 2016 - Present Adobe Premiere Pro
 "Cocoa Butter's The Era" / Editor
 - Season 1
 "Mi Quinceañera Come True" / Editor
 - Season 1
 "Hair Flick" / Editor
 - Season 1
 "Worth It" / Editor
 - Season 4
 "Outsmarted" / Editor
 - Season 1
 "BuzzFeed Unsolved" / Editor
 - Season 2
 "Mom In Progress" / Editor
 - Season 2
 "Up For Adoption" / Editor
 - Season 1
 Edited Branded content for clients such as Warner Bros, Geico, Tanqueray, Coca-Cola, Sprite, Subaru and more.
- LORN FILMS** Sep 2015 - Present AVID Media Composer
 "Can You See Me?" / Editor
 (Indie Film)
 "Urges" / Editor
 (Indie Film)
 "My Secret Lake" / Editor
 (Indie Film)
 "Who We Are" / Editor
 (Indie Film)
 *Winner of 2019 Telly Award
 *Winner of 2017 Special Hero Award (My Hero International Film Festival)
- PAPER STREET MEDIA** / Editor Jan 2012 - Feb 2016 Adobe Premiere Pro
- INVERTEBRADOS FILMS** Nov 2008 - Dec 2011 AVID Media Composer
 "The Little Monster" / Editor
 (Indie Film)
 *Winner of 2012 aGLIFF Award for Best "My Queer Movie Short"
 "Grandma Sofia" / Editor
 (Indie Film)
 "Termoimpacto" / Editor
 (Indie Film)

EDUCATION

- UNIACC UNIVERSITY** 2010 - 2011 Santiago, Chile
 Master Degree in Documentary Production
- UNIACC UNIVERSITY** 2006 - 2009 Santiago, Chile
 Bachelor Degree in Audiovisual Communication with a Major in Cinema

